

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: CLPPP contact info
Date: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 3:09:00 PM

Yep, just did.

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6543

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 3:09 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: CLPPP contact info

Did you send the draft to Brad.

I'm on a conference call – ASDWA DWRF Committee – that I was late getting on the call as I wanted to finish our edits.

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 2:36 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: CLPPP contact info

Good website.

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 2:14 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: CLPPP contact info

<http://www.michigan.gov/lead/0,5417,7-310-65933-308641--,00.html>

Linda D. Dykema, Ph.D.

Environmental Public Health Director
Division of Environmental Health
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
517.335.8566
dykemal@michigan.gov